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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Service of SFHHA Eight 1DR to FPL.pdf 

Hayes, An nisha [Ann isha Hayes@and rewa ku rth. com] 

Wednesday, May 06,2009 4:OO PM 

080677-El Notice of Service of SFIHHA Eight Set of Document Requests (Nos. 90-96) to FPL 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Kenneth L. Wiseman 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street, NW 
Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
202-662-27 15 (phone:) 
202-662-2739 (fax) 

b. Docket No. 080677-EI. 

C. Document being filed on behalf of South Flcrida Hospital and Healthcare Association (SFHHA). 

d. There is a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing j s SFHHA Noitice of Service of Eight Set of Document Request 
(NOS. 90-96) to FPL. 

(See attached Notice of Service of SFHHA Eight DR to FPL.pdf) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Regards. 
Annisha Hayes 
AndrewsKurth, LLP 
1350 I Street, NW 
Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 

202-662-2739 (fax) 
a hayesaandrews kurth .com 
www.andrewskurth .com 

202-662-2783 

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachmerits to it may be legally privileged and include confidential information 
intended only for the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not one of those intended recipients, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is sirictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please notify the sender of that fact by return e-mail and permanentl,y delete the e-mail and any attachments to it 
immediately. Please do not retain, copy or use this e-mail tor its attachmerits for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its 
contents to any other person. Thank you. 
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Treasury Circular 230 Disclosure - To comply with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, we inform 
you that any tax advice contained in this written communication (including any attachment) is not intended or written 
to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed on the 
person. If this written communication contains any tax advice that is used or referred to in connection with the 
promoting, marketing or recommending of any transac tion(s) or matter(s), this written communication should be 
construed as written to support the promoting, marketing or recommending of the transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed 
by this written communication, and the taxpayer shoul'd seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances 
from an independent tax advisor. No limitation has been imposed by Andrews Kurth LLP on disclosure of the tax 
treatment or tax structure of the transaction(s) or matter(s). 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Florida Power & Light Company 

6 
6 

6 
6 

6 Docket No.: 080677-E1 
6 Filed: May 6,2009 

NOTICE OF SERVI[CE 

South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association (“SFHHA”), by and through its 

undersigned attorneys, serves this notice that it has served its Eighth Set of Document Requests 

(Nos. 90-96) to R. Wade Litchfield, Vice President of Regulatory Affairs and Chief Regulatory 

Counsel, John T. Butler, Managing Attorney, Senior Attiorney Jack Leon, and Attorneys Jessica 

A. Can0 and Natalie Smith, Floridla Power & Light Colmpany, 700 Universe Boulevard, Juno 

Beach, FL 33408-0420 on this 6th clay of h4ay, 2009. 

/s/ Kenneth L. Wiseman 
Kenneth L. Wiseman 
Mark F. Sundback 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street NW 
Suite 1100 
Washington,, D.C. 20005 

Fax. (202) 662-2739 
Ph. (202) 662-2700 

Attorneys for the South Florida Hospital znd Healthcare Association 

May 6,2009 

WAS:149280.1 



CEIRTIFICATE OF SEIRVICE 
-- DOCKET NO. 0 8 0 6 7 m  

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing NOTICE OF SERVICE OF 

SOUTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL AND HEALTHCARE ASSOCIATION'S EIGHTH SET 

OF DOCUMENT REQUESTS TO FLORIDA P0W:ER & LIGHT COMPANY (NOS. 90- 

96) has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. mail to the following parties on this 6th day 

of May, 2009 to the following: 

Robert A. Sugarm.an 
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 
c/o Sugarman Law Firm 
100 Miracle Mile, Suite 300 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 

Jean Hartman 
Lisa Bennett 
Martha Brown 
Anna Williams 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3:2399-0850 

Jack Leon, Natalie Smith 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler Street, Suite 6514 
Miami, Florida 33 174 

John T. Butler 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. LaVia, 
c/o Florida Retail Federation 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

J.R. Kelly 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W,. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Thomas Saporito 
Saporito Energy Consultants 
Post O€fice Box 8413 
Jupiter, FL 33468-8413 

Brian P. Armstrong 
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, PA 
1500 hllahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

Credit Suisse 
Yang Song, Equity Research 
Email: yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com 

Mr. W,ade Litchfield 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 So'uth Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 

Bill McCollum, Attorney General 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLO 1 
Tallahassee, F132399-1050 

/s/ Kenneth L. Wiseman 
Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esq. 

WAS: 149280.1 


